From: Janet Wank <jwank@colliertwp.net>
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 6:53 PM
Subject: RE: RTK Request - Permits, Code Violation & Special Assessment Info

Building permits have been received for these units, but have not yet been reviewed, approved or
issued. Please see answers to your questions below:

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 6:42 PM
To: Janet Wank <jwank@colliertwp.net>
Subject: RTK Request - Permits, Code Violation & Special Assessment Info

Hello,
Please find the attached RTK request.

Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING PERMITS, CODE
VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FEES on record in any city, town, village, or port authority.

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition
permits that need attention and any fees due currently. - PENDING

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently. NO
CODE VIOLATIONS

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due. NO LIENS FINES SPECIAL
ASSESSMENTS

Requesting to provide the below information for the property.

Address: 770 Olivia Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15205
Parcel: 0264-G-00138-0000-00
Owner: LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP

Address: 772 Olivia Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15205
Parcel: 0264-G-00136-0000-00
Owner: LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP

Address: 774 Olivia Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15205
Parcel: 0264-G-00134-0000-00
Owner: LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP

Address: 776 Olivia Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15205
Parcel: 0264-G-00132-0000-00
Owner: LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
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